

You are invited to attend the Meeting of Mawdesley Parish Council, which will take place at Mawdesley Village Hall

7.30pm on Tuesday 10th December 2024

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest and Dispensations
- 3. To receive declarations of interest from Councillor's on items on the agenda
- 4. To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)
- 5. To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate
- 6. Minutes of the Previous Meeting. To resolve to approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 12.11.24.
- 7. Public Participation: To adjourn the meeting for a period of public participation.

Any member of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes within the overall time allocated. Please note that any representation or matter raised does not require any response from the Council and should not be debated since no decision can lawfully be made during this time. A member of the public is any person present other than a member or official of the Council. A member or official of the Council may (after the meeting) request a future agenda item be placed setting out what it is the Council is being asked to consider and decide upon.

- 8. To discuss advertisements signs that appear on Hurst Green and agree a way forward.
- 9. To discuss the request from a resident to move the SpID to Gales Lane and agree a way forward.
- 10. To acknowledge correspondence from Ludlow regarding their resignation as advisers of the Burt Moss Endowment Fund due to a reduction of advice which no longer justifies their 0.75% fee; the portfolio will now be being looked after by the Quilters team, Manchester.
- 11. To discuss ongoing concerns regarding the Black Bull ruin and agree a way forward.
- 12. To receive and consider the quotations for the supply and installation of sleepers for Moss Fields Community Gardens.
- 13. To receive quotations for the supply of a timber cabin on Moss Fields and decide if any of the quotations are suitable (the project has been agreed in principle).
- 14. To review the type of energy source supply to the timber cabin.
- 15. To receive an update on the hazel wood fence posts project.
- 16. To receive an update on the Interpretation Board and design work for Moss Fields.
- 17. To receive feedback from residents regarding the installation of a new bench on the land at the top of Dark Lane with the junction with Bradshaw Lane and decide if the Parish Council should proceed with this or not.
- 18. To receive an update on the footpath flooding reported on Bradshaw Lane (between Silverthorns and Trelawney).
- 19. Parish Clerk's Report (previously circulated).
- 20. Lengthsman's Report.
- 21. To receive an update on the Neighbourhood Plan.

- 22. To receive an update on the tree installation and decoration.
- 23. To review the Christmas lights switch on and consider the requirement for a megaphone for Santa (ratified via e mail due to time constraints).
- 24. Planning Matters to discuss and decide a response to planning applications which can be viewed at planning.chorley.gov.uk including those received after the agenda is published.

lerk: Trish Grimshaw	E mail: clerk@mawdesleyparishcouncil.org.uk Date: 03/12/2